

RULES OF
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
DIVISION OF UNIVERSITIES
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

6C1-4.021 Student Affairs: Residence Hall Conduct Hearing Authorities.

Alleged offenses of Division of Housing Rules and Regulations, ~~which are published by the Director of Housing,~~ are referred to the Director of Housing, or his/her designees who, in consultation with the Director of Student Judicial Affairs, shall handle student disciplinary actions which shall be heard by Residence Hall Conduct Boards, Village Communities Judicial Boards, the Coordinator for Residential Judicial Programs, or the Director of Student Judicial Affairs, as set forth below. Students accused of violating any Division of Housing Rules and Regulations, which, in the opinion of the Director of Student Judicial Affairs, if proven, would not warrant a sanction in excess of reprimand, conduct probation, transfer from one residence area to another in University Housing, restitution, community service, counseling or other appropriate requirements commensurate with the offense, or any combination of the foregoing, may choose: (a) a formal hearing before the Residence Hall Conduct Boards if residing in a residence hall ~~dormitory~~ or before the Village Communities Judicial Boards if residing in village Communities; or (b) an informal proceeding before the Coordinator for Residential Judicial Programs or a Residence Director or Residence Life Coordinator if residing in a residence hall ~~dormitory~~ or before the Coordinator for Residential Judicial Programs or the Coordinator of Village Community Services~~Assistant Director of Housing for Village Communities~~ if residing in village Communities. Students choosing the informal proceeding before the Coordinator for

Residential Judicial Programs or a Residence Director or Residence Life Coordinator ~~the Assistant Director of Housing for Village Communities~~ or the Coordinator for Village Community Services shall not receive sanctions exceeding reprimand, conduct probation, transfer from one residence area to another in University Housing, restitution, community service, counseling or other appropriate requirements commensurate with the offense, or any combination thereof. Students accused of violating any Division of Housing Rules and Regulations which, in the opinion of the Director of Student Judicial Affairs, if proven, may warrant sanctions up to probation and removal from Housing, shall choose between being heard by the Residence Hall Conduct Boards, the Village Communities Judicial Boards or the Director of Student Judicial Affairs in a formal hearing. Cases which may warrant a sanction of suspension or expulsion shall be forwarded to the Office of Student Judicial Affairs for a hearing. In cases heard by the Residence Hall Conduct Boards or Residence Directors or Residence Life Coordinators or the Coordinator of Village Community Services, ~~Assistant Director of Housing for Village Communities~~, if an adjudication of responsible is rendered, the Residence Hall Conduct Board or Residence Director or Residence Life Coordinator, or the Coordinator of Village Community Services ~~Assistant Director of Housing for Village Communities~~ shall recommend one or more sanctions as provided in 6C1-4.016, F.A.C., to the Coordinator for Residential Judicial Programs. In cases heard by the Village Communities Judicial Board or the Coordinator of Village Community Services ~~Assistant Director of Housing for Village Communities~~, if an adjudication of responsible is rendered, the Village Communities Judicial Board or the Coordinator of Village Community Services ~~Assistant Director of Housing for Village Communities~~ shall recommend one or more sanctions as provided in 6C1-4.016, F.A.C., to the Coordinator for Residential Judicial Programs. For an offense that is a minor

violation of Division of Housing regulations, as defined by the Director of Housing in conjunction with the Director of Student Judicial Affairs, the accused student will be given a written reprimand by the Residence Director or Residence Life Coordinators or the Coordinator of Village Community Services, ~~Assistant Director of Housing for Village Communities, Assistant Residence Director~~ or Graduate Hall Director and be required to complete an appropriate educational seminar or written paper if the student has no prior violations; and accepts responsibility for the violation, ~~and agrees to the sanction.~~

Specific 229.0081(2)~~240.227(1)~~, 240.261 FS.

Law Implemented 120.81(1), 229.0081(2)(k), 240.133, ~~240.202~~, 240.261 FS.

History--New 9-29-75, Amended 3-26-80, 2-11-82, Formerly 6C1-4.21, Amended 11-13-90, 5-18-92, 5-19-93, 7-11-94, 4-30-95, 10-31-99, _____.